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Mr W Hopcroft                                                                                                   27th June 2024 
Planning Department 
Ribble Valley Council 
Council Offices 
Clitheroe 
 
 
 
Discharge conditions 1-4 Millhouse Farm Chipping Road Chaigley BB 7 3LS 3/2022/0650  
 
We submit our application to discharge the above conditions to enable demolition of the 
existing building to commence. 
 
The applicant will be the main contractor as the previously house extension and barn 
conversion. Employing trades people as required.     
 
The existing portacabin will be the site office and welfare building, supplemented by 
temporary toilet facilities maintained weekly.    
 
Construction vehicles will be restricted to the site compound to prevent disturbing the 
adjacent houses.    
 
The materials will match those approved in the previous applications; photographs attached.   
 
Attached 
Construction plan 
Construction statement 
Photographs of slate and stonework 
Image dry ramp wheel cleaner.  
 
  
 
     
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
E P Smith 
   




